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Question  Answer 

1 

Tender specifies to focus on air combat and long-
range battle management in 2.2 but it is also 
requesting to open the study to other capabilities 
in 2.3 … Is the work to be limited to Air combat 
domain/case?  Or is that just one possible 
application area and the work would need to 
look more generally at others as well (land, 
maritime, etc) 
 

First focus should be the two first chosen air domains 
that needs quick reaction with human final decision. 
But proposing add-on on other domains is not 
forbidden. 

2 

The requirement talks about most of the work 
being at EDA premises (2.6) Is it mandatory to 
perform the work in your premises? If not, what 
are the requirements, if any, for the  workplace. 

 

Workplace could be anywhere.  
Initial and final meeting should take place in EDA 
Deliverables (documents) are to be send to EDA 
And when demo/experimentation are planned, the 
location that is chosen in accordance with all the 
constraints and needs, taking always in consideration 
the principles of sound financial management. 

3 

Demonstrator in WP3 is a deliverable itself? Or 
do you only want to maintain a digital record of 
the demonstration? 

 

As meant in the tender specification at  page 6 under 
WP3 “concept demonstration”, the deliverable is not 
only a demonstration.  
Product issued from a demo is the lessons learned 
(how it has worked, why that has happened, what was 
wrong/good in the tools/procedures we have used…?) 
So a digital record could be an added value to replay 
or to make official presentations (but not the main 
deliverable). 

 


